
 
 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

OCTOBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT 
 

STATISTICS: 

    2019 2020  

    YTD YTD YTD 

 OCTOBER 

2019 

OCTOBER 

2020 

+/- TOTAL TOTAL +/- 

MPD Arrests 40 41 1 673 496 -177 

Calls For Service 1423 1481 58 13409 14926 1517 

Dispatch Calls 2404 2431 27 23231 23715 484 

MPD Accidents 28 26 -2 226 196 -30 

Grant Hours Worked 18 17 -1 219 208 -11 

 

 

INCIDENTS OF NOTE: 

*Capt. Kinney retired from MPD on 11-6-20 with over 30 years of service.  We all wish Capt. Kinney well in 

his future endeavors. 

*All radar units in the squad cars were certified.  This is done on an annual basis. 

*An active shooter drill was conducted at ICS. 

*Towards the end of the month we learned of 2 more dispatchers that will be leaving MPD in pursuit of 

different jobs.  Both are leaving towards the end of November.  This obviously will put MPD in a shortage and 

stretch the remaining dispatchers thin.  3 trainees have been hired and are currently in training to fill those 

vacancies.  Scheduling has been adjusted. 

*Temporarily MPD lost 2 dispatchers to possible COVID-19.  Both were sick and both got tested.  Fortunately 

both dispatchers tested negative and were able to return to work. 

*We continue to sanitize the building frequently and ensure that officers and dispatchers are cleaning their work 

spaces and following COIVD protocols. 

 

STAFF TRAINING: 

*None 

 

EQUIPMENT RELATED ISSUES: 

*None 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Chief Switzer 


